



## (LOCAL) Policy Comparison Packet

This packet is generated by an automated process that compares the updated policy to the district's current policy, as found in TASB Policy Service records.

In this packet, you will find:

- Policies being recommended for revision (annotated)
- New policies (not annotated)

Policies recommended for deletion are not included. If you want to include the text of these policies in the information given to the Board, you may download them from *Policy On Line*.

Annotations are shown as follows.

- *Deletions* are shown in a red strike-through font: ~~deleted text~~.
- *Additions* are shown in a blue, bold font: **new text**.
- Blocks of text that have been *moved* without alteration are shown in green, with double underline and double strike-through formatting to distinguish the text's destination from its origin: ~~moved text~~ becomes moved text.
- *Revision bars* appear in the right margin, as above.

---

NOTE: While the annotation software competently identifies simple changes, large or complicated changes—as in an extensive rewrite—may be more difficult to follow. In addition, Policy Service's recent migration to Word 2013 causes some margin notes to appear as a tracked change where no change has taken place.

---

For further assistance in understanding policy changes, please refer to the explanatory notes in your Localized Policy Manual update packet or contact your policy consultant.

[Policy.Service@tasb.org](mailto:Policy.Service@tasb.org)

800-580-7529

512-467-0222

BOARD MEMBERS  
ELECTIONS

BBB  
(LOCAL)

**Court Order**

The District shall conduct its ~~Board member~~**Trustee** elections in accordance with ~~the Agreed Settlement in CA. No. C-82-130, United States District Court, Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division,~~**the Agreed Settlement in CA. No. C-82-130, United States District Court, Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division,** as long as such court order ~~or other binding legal determination~~ is in effect. A copy of the court order ~~or other binding legal determination~~ may be obtained from the Superintendent's office.

**Membership**

The Board shall consist of seven members.

**Method of Election**

Election of Board members shall be a combination of at large and by single-member districts.

**Election Date**

General election of board members shall be on the May uniform election date.

**Terms and Election Schedule**

~~Elections of Trustees are held annually in cycles keyed off the years below:~~

**Schedule of Elections**

~~Position 1~~

~~The current term of position 1 in both Sub-District I and Sub-District II expires in 2003. Subsequent elections shall take place in 2006 and 2009, and at three-year intervals thereafter in a like manner.~~

~~Position 2~~

~~The current term of position 2 in both Sub-District I and Sub-District II expires in 2004. Subsequent elections shall take place in 2007 and 2010, and at three-year intervals thereafter in a like manner.~~

~~Position 3~~

~~The current term of position 3 in both Sub-District I and Sub-District II expires in 2002. Subsequent elections shall take place in 2005 and 2008, and at three-year intervals thereafter in a like manner.~~

At Large

One ~~Board of the District's Trustees shall be elected at large in 2002 to serve a three-year term expiring in 2005. In the same manner, one~~ member shall be elected **at large for in 2005 to a three-year term expiring in 2008,** with elections **held in 2020, 2023, 2026, and in** ~~conducted at~~ three-year intervals thereafter.

Single-Member Districts

Six Board members shall be elected by single-member districts for three-year terms, with elections conducted annually, as follows:

*Districts 2 and 3*

The election for single-member district numbers 2 and 3 shall be held in 2018, 2021, 2024, and in three-year intervals thereafter.

*Districts 1 and 5*

The election for single-member district numbers 1 and 5 shall be held in 2019, 2022, 2025, and in three-year intervals thereafter.

*Districts 4 and 6*

The election for single-member district numbers 4 and 6 shall be held in 2020, 2023, 2026, and in three-year intervals thereafter.

BOARD MEMBERS  
ELECTIONS

BBB  
(LOCAL)

**Method of Voting**

At Large

*Plurality*

Single-Member  
Districts

*Majority Vote*

The at-large candidate receiving the highest number of votes for the position with the expiring term shall be elected.

To be elected, a candidate must receive a majority of the votes cast for the single-member district.

Beeville ISD  
013901

BOARD MEMBERS  
VACANCIES AND REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

BBC  
(LOCAL)

**Filling a Vacancy**

The process to fill a Board member vacancy shall be in accordance with the Agreed Settlement in CA. No. C-82-130, United States District Court, Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division, and applicable law.